

The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE (CEEC) MEETING AGENDA

THURSDAY MARCH 16, 2023 - 5:00PM TO 7:00PM

ELECTRONIC MEETING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING

ELECTRONIC – ONLINE MEETING

Note: all time	es are approximate			
5:05 pm	 Call To Order and Moment of Silence Welcome and Introductions 			
5:10 pm	3. Review and adopt the Agenda for March 16, 20234. Review and approve the Minutes for February 16, 2023			
5:30 pm	5. Protocol Implementation Summit Survey Feedback6. Youth Summit Update7. D (Seeing) Project Update			
6:00 pm	8. Other Business			
6:15 pm	9. Announcements and Adjournment			
Sandbox	DMV History Project			
_	Thursday, April 20, 2023			

NEXT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND EDUCATION (CEEC) MEETING:

THURSDAY, APRIL 20, 2023
5PM – 7PM
ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE (CEEC) MEETING MINUTES

THURSDAY FEBRUARY 16, 2023 – 5:00pm

ZOOM CONFERENCE AND VIDEO CALL

ELECTRONIC – ONLINE MEETING

ATTENDEES/ROLL CALL								
COMMISSIONERS	PRESENT	ABSENT	NON-COMMISSIONER MEMBERS	PRESENT	ABSENT			
Barton, Jed	Х							
Blocker, Lakisa		Х						
Clark, Lamont (Gov. Co-Chair)	Х							
Coker, Sharon (Co-Chair)		Х						
Cox, Derrick (Strawberry) (Co-Chair)		Х						
Foreman, Lynn		Х						
Gutierrez, Anthony	Х							
Massie, Jenné (<i>Chair</i>)	Х							
Olinger, Joshua		Х						
Palmer, Kenny		Х	COMMUNITY PARTNERS/GUESTS	PRESENT	ABSENT			
Rhodes, Stefanie		Х						
Sain, Philip	Х							
Washington, Antonio		Х						
RYAN WHITE RECIPIENT STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT	CONSULTANTS	PRESENT	ABSENT			
HALIOTA CTATE	Donos:	A = 0 = 1	Commence Cupper C	Donos:	A 505:			
HAHSTA STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT	COMMISSION SUPPORT STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT			
			Bailey, Patrice	Х				
			Johnson, Alan		X			

HIGHLIGHTS

NOTE: This is a draft version of the February 16, 2023, Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Minutes which is subject to change. The final version will be approved at the March 16, 2023, meeting.

AGENDA

ITEM	Discussion		
Call to Order	Jenné M. called the meeting to order at 5:10 pm, followed by a moment of silence and introductions.		
Review and Adoption of the Agenda	Jenné did not receive information from her research assistant to present the feedback collected on the Protocol Implementation Summit. Therefore, she		



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

	removed that item from the agenda. Jenné then assumed the motion to adopt the agenda for February 16, 2023 with the necessary change.				
Review and Approval of the Minutes	Jenné assumed the motion to approve the meeting minutes for January 19, 2023. There were no corrections to the minutes. The minutes were approved as presented.				
	In an effort to address DOH's new focus on youth engagement, Alan Johnson and Camilla Stanley gave a presentation, sponsored by DPR, to a group of teens that was reportedly very successful. Internally, HAHSTA has assembled employees across different divisions to work together in creating a budgeted plan that will provide a course of action for youth engagement activities the administration would like to conduct. Jenné postponed further discussion about a CEEC event until Alan J. is available to report on his presentation. Anthony G. indicated that he could assist with finding space and providing food for youth events that are conducted in the context of educational presentations. Trina Scott, whose career has targeted youth, would also be onboard.				
Youth Summit Update	Additionally, Anthony touched upon the interest expressed at the Protocol Implementation Summit for a follow-up summit to address PrEP protocols and engagement. Anthony proposed having the summit in May before Pride Activities in DC. The summit could also be a call to action to help support DC's aggressive goal of 13,000 people connected to PrEP. Jed B. noted that his participation would be limited due to prior commitments. Fortunately, the groundwork has already been laid from the previous summit. Therefore, in preparation for the upcoming summit Anthony will check the availability of HRC, create activities and the agenda that creates discussions around different models of administering a PrEP program (i.e., same day PrEP, nurse driven PrEP, people using apps, etc.) Lamont C. will facilitate the jurisdictional updates (Montgomery and Prince Georges Counties and Virginia) in regards to prevention and PrEP. Anthony and Trina Scott, both from Gilead Pharmaceuticals, would also be speakers along with jurisdictional representatives and three (3) to four (4) agency representatives that would present on their protocols. If the above tasks are completed in March, then the month of April will only require creating the agenda, getting the list out and collecting RSVPs.				
	Lamont indicated that the prevention team released an RFP on PrEP and whoever receives that funding could potentially be part of the agenda. Anthony said it would be a great technical assistance (T/A) experience for them. Jed suggested advertising the summit as "Innovations in PrEP Protocols" or "Innovative PrEP Protocols" as a title so that it sounds different from the previous summit.				
D(Seeing) Project update	Jenné reported that the MSM Prevention and MSM Care groups were held and are now finishing up. Attendance was lower at the last two meetings due to challenges in finding blocks of time that worked for everyone. The Women's Care group is being scheduled and will hopefully start in about 2 weeks. There is still a need to recruit more women for the Prevention groups and five (5) more black msm for the Prevention and Care groups. The next step is the institutional ethnography section that enables the community co-				



5:41 PM

ADJOURNED

The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

5:00pm to 7:00pm

ZOOM CONFERENCE AND VIDEO CALL

MEETING	5.//1 DM	NEXT	Thursday March 16, 2023				
 February 16, 2023, Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Agenda January 19, 2023, Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Minutes 							
HANDOUTS							
Announcements a Adjournment	nd None noted.	None noted.					
Other Business	None noted						
	terms of engage conducting stake that discuss rem were around stig	ment with preve cholder interview edies/solutions t gma, the portraya	out what is going well and not so well in nation and care services. It also involves and observations that shape conversations the issues. Some of the conversations all of black men in advertisement (i.e., PrEP), the roles they play in terms of support, and				

MEETING